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  Georgetown County, South Carolina 
129 Screven Street, Suite 239 

Post Office Drawer 421270 

Georgetown, SC  29442-4200 

(843) 545-3083  Fax (843) 545-3500 

E-Mail  purch@gtcounty.org 

Website  http://www.gtcounty.org 
 

 

ADDENDUM #1 TO BID #22-100 REBID 
                       
BID NUMBER:  22-100 REBID                                     ISSUE DATE:  Friday, January 19, 2023 
  
OPENING DATE: Wednesday, January 25, 2023                  OPENING TIME: 3:00 PM ET 
 
Pre-Bid Conference/Site Inspection:  Voluntary-By Prior Appointment 
 
PROCUREMENT FOR:  Bulk (Transport) Delivery of Ultra Low Sulfur (ULS) Diesel Fuel 
  
 

This addendum will amend BID #22-100 REBID, Bulk (Transport) Delivery of Ultra Low 

Sulfur (ULS) Diesel Fuel originally issued on Tuesday, January 10, 2023.  This clarification is 

being provided to all known and registered correspondents in response to questions received.  All 

addenda and original bid documents are also available online at: www.gtcounty.org, select “Bid 

Opportunities” from the Quick Links section.   

   

 

Question 1: Can you please tell me what the anticipated date of award is? 

 

Response: Most likely the first available council meeting following the bid opening,  

February 14, 2023, pending approval by the department director. 

     

 

Question 2: When will the next board meeting take place following the bid due date? 

 

Response: February 14, 2023.    

     

 

Question 3: Under General Requirements #3, metered vehicle: does a bol from the loading 

rack work as the “metered ticket”. 

 

Response: No, the BOL-Bill of Laden, is not a replacement for a metered ticket.     
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Question 4: What is the appropriate index? OPIS same day or OPIS previous day? 

 

Response: OPIS same day.   

 

     

 

Question 5: How often do you load your fuel truck from our top load rack? 

 

Response: The fuel truck is loaded twice a month. 
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ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 

BID #22-100 REBID 

Bulk (Transport) Delivery of Ultra Low Sulfur (ULS) Diesel Fuel 

Mandatory Submittal Form 
 

To be returned with the final proposal submission to Georgetown County. 

 

 

 

COMPANY NAME:        

 

 

◙ Addendum #1 Received Date:   Initialed By:  

□ Addendum #2 Received Date:   Initialed By:  

□ Addendum #3 Received Date:   Initialed By:  

□ Addendum #4 Received Date:   Initialed By:  

□ Addendum #5 Received Date:   Initialed By:  

□ Addendum #6 Received Date:   Initialed By:  

 

 

 


